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From: Kubish, Cheryl (OFC)

Sent: June-11-13 2:27 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Cc: Schafer, Dave (OFC)

Subject: FW: Request for review & comments - Municipal Waste Used Oil Facility - File: 5646.00 -
Closing date: June 3, 2013

Good Afternoon,

The Office of the Fire Commissioner has reviewed the proposal for the construction of a used oil
collection facility within the RM of Glenwood file # 5646.00.

The OFC recommends that the license requirement stipulate that the applicant register this project with
the Brandon Area Planning District, and ensure that all requirements for additional building and
occupancy permits are adhered to, due to the change of activity in the existing structure which may
change the occupancy classification under the Manitoba Building Code (MBC).

We also recommend that an Emergency response / fire safety plan be filed and approved by the Souris
Fire Department prior to Occupancy in accordance with, section 2.8 of the Manitoba Fire Code (MFC).

The OFC has no other concerns at this time.

Cheryl Kubish

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Fire Commissioner
508-401 York Avenue
Winnipeg

Phone: 945-3328

Fax: 948-2089

E-Mail address: Cheryl.Kubish@gov.mb.ca




From: Molod, Rommel (CWS)

Sent: June-03-13 2:58 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Cc: Streich, Laurie (CWS)

Subject: RE: Request for review & comments - Municipal Waste Used Oil Facility - File: 5646.00 -
Closing date: June 3, 2013

Raj, Air Quality has reviewed the above proposal and have no comment. The proposal has no significant
impact on air quality.

Thank you for the opportunity to review.
Rommel



From: Janusz, Laureen R (CWS)

Sent: June-03-13 1:07 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Cc: Bruederlin, Bruno (CWS); Long, Jeff (CWS)

Subject: DGHTA 5646.00 Municipal Waste Used Oil Facility due June 3, 2013

Hi Raj,

Fisheries Branch has reviewed this request from Municipal Waste Management Ltd. to accept and store
temporarily used oil, used oils filters and oil rags at a facility at SW 35-08-21 W (5 km north of Souris).
Stored material will be sent to a licensed facility for processing.

Given the location as long as there is sufficient containment for the oil products, particularly in the
event of an emergency, and the containment area has a non permeable surface then there should not
be any fisheries concerns with this request.

Laureen Janusz

Fisheries Science and Fish Culture Section
Fisheries Branch

Conservation and Water Stewardship
Phone: 204 945-7789

Cell: 204 793-1154

Email: Laureen.Janusz@gov.mb.ca




Dr. Amy Frykoda
Medical Officer of Health
P.O. Box 960, 334 -1st St SW, Minnedosa,

PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN HEALTH < ggi:o::%-g%g FE 204 867-2239
SANTE PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN E amy.frvkoda@gov.mb.ca

June 3, 2013

Raj Rathamano *‘:a @(@@
Hazardous Waste Program Specialist é\ MB CONSERVATION ?Ié
Environmental Approvals S B
Manitoba Conservation & Water Stewardship & "“é
160-123 Main Street s JUN 3203 =
Winnipeg, Manitoba - g
R3C 1A5

RECEIVED

Dear Raj Rathamano
Re: Municipal Waste Used Oil Facility - File: 5646.00
| have reviewed the application and have the following general comments:
i ensure that containment measures meet applicable guidelines, both while the used oil and used
oil containers are stored temporarily at the site and then during transport to the licensed
receivers/recyclers.
ii. maintain current chemical inventory lists in designated areas.

iii. ensure availability of emergency response plan.

iv. adequately address possible impacts at the site on surface and potential ground water by
Environment Act regulations, site selection and containment areas.

Sincerely,

“Original Signed By”

Dr. Amy Frykoda, MD, CCFP, MSc
Medical Officer of Health
Prairie Mountain Regional Health Authority

cc. Dr. Susan Roberecki, Manitoba Health




From: Stibbard, James (CWS)

Sent: May-31-13 10:13 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: Re: 5645.00 Municipal Waste Oil EAP

Mr. Rathamano,

| reviewed the above noted EAP. The EAP does not state if, where or how water for the facility will be
obtained or whether it will be connected to any public or semi-public water system. It also does not
note the proximity of the site to any water body which is used as a raw water source for any public or
semi-public water system.

As such, based upon the information given in the EAP, | cannot comment on whether Office of Drinking
Water would have any concerns respecting drinking water safety with this EAP or the proposed
development.

If you have any questions, please call.

Regards,

James Stibbard P. Eng.

Approvals Engineer

Office of Drinking Water

1007 Century Street

Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4

phone: (204) 945-5949

fax: (204) 945-1365

email: James. Stibbard@gov.mb.ca
website: www.manitoba.ca/drinkingwater

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may also
be privileged and all rights to privilege are expressly claimed and not waived. Any use,
dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message, or any attachments, in whole
or in part, by anyone other than the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited.



From: Kaita, Adara (CWS) On Behalf Of +WPG1212 - Conservation_Circulars (CWS)

Sent: May-30-13 12:41 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: Dangerous Goods Handling & Transportation Act Proposal - Municipal Waste Management -
Used Oil Facility - File: 5646.00

Hi Raj,

The Sustainable Resource and Policy Management Branch and the Lands Branch have no concerns.

Adara Kaita

Crown Land Programs and Policy Manager
Conservation and Water Stewardship

Box 25, 200 Saulteaux Crescent
Winnipeg, MB R3) 3W3

Cell: (204) 945-6301

F: (204) 948-2197



From: Steele, Tania (CWS)

Sent: May-24-13 11:41 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Cc: Misanchuk, Lorne (CWS)

Subject: FW: Request for review & comments - Municipal Waste Used Oil Facility - File: 5646.00 -
Closing date: June 3, 2013

From: Misanchuk, Lorne (CWS)

Sent: May-24-13 11:41 AM

To: Steele, Tania (CWS)

Subject: RE: Request for review & comments - Municipal Waste Used Oil Facility - File: 5646.00 -
Closing date: June 3, 2013

No concerns to material as presented.



From: Kelly, Jason (CWS)

Sent: May-21-13 2:31 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: Request for review & comments - Municipal Waste Used Oil Facility - File: 5646.00 - Closing
date: June 3, 2013

Parks and Natural Areas Branch has reviewed the proposal filed pursuant to the Environment Act for the
Parks and Natural Areas Branch has reviewed the proposal filed pursuant to the Environment Act for
Request for review & comments - Municipal Waste Used Oil Facility - File: 5646.00 - Closing date: June 3,
2013. The Branch has no comments to offer as this does not impact any parks or ecological reserves

Jason Kelly, M.N.R.M.

Ecological Reserves and Protected Areas Specialist
Parks and Natural Areas Branch

Conservation and Water Stewardship

Box 53, 200 Saulteaux Cres

Winnipeg, MB R3J 3W3

Phone: 204-945-4148
Cell:
Fax: 204-945-0012

Email: Jason.Kelly@gov.mb.ca




From: Gauer, Elaine (MAFRI)

Sent: May-13-13 8:15 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: Municipal Waste Used Oil Facility- File 5646.00

MAFRI has reviewed this proposal for a facility at SW 35-08-21W, including the plans for any spill clean-
up or remediation work. It is noted that the site is located in close proximity to a natural “pot hole” in
the field, which may be a natural recharge area. As long as all procedures are followed, and as long as
the site is inspected by the appropriate authorities, MAFRI has no concerns related to agricultural
impact.

EFlaine Cauer
1 and Use Specialist
MAFDI

Cell: (204) 761 0707
Elaine.Gauer@gov.mb.ca




From: Roberts, Dan (CWS)

Sent: May-06-13 10:18 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: Request for review & comments - Municipal Waste Used Oil Facility - File: 5646.00 - Closing
date: June 3, 2013

No concerns.

Dan Roberts

Water Resource Officer

Water Control Works and Drainage Licensing Section
Conservation and Water Stewardship

Box 640, 201 Fourth Ave. S., Swan River, MB ROL 1Z0
Cell: (204) 281-2122, Fax: 734-3733



anitoba 9

Infrastructure and Transportation

Highway Planntng and Dntn anch
Environmental Services
1420 - 216 Gamy St., WInnm. MB R3C 3P3

T (204) 6194350 F (204) 945-0593

May 3, 2013

Tracey Braun, M. Sc.

Director, Environmental Approvals Branch
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
123 Main St., Suite 160

Winnipeg, MB R3C 1A5

RE: Municipal Waste Management Inc.
Used Oil Collection Facility
Client File No 5646.00

Dear Ms. Braun:

MIT has reviewed proposal noted above and we do not have concerns with the development as

proposed.

Thank you very much for providing us the opportunity to review the proposal.

Sincerely,

oottt -

Ryan Coulter, M. Sc., P. Eng.
Manager of Environmental Services



From: Steele, Tania (CWS)

Sent: May-02-13 3:43 PM

To: Matthews, Rob (CWS)

Cc: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: RE: Request for review & comments - Municipal Waste Used Oil Facility - File: 5646.00 -
Closing date: June 3, 2013

From: Matthews, Rob (CWS)

Sent: May-02-13 3:41 PM

To: Steele, Tania (CWS)

Subject: RE: Request for review & comments - Municipal Waste Used Oil Facility - File: 5646.00 -
Closing date: June 3, 2013

No concerns.
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